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1555 Connecticut Avenue, NW., Sulte

Washington, D.C. 20036 ' (202) 2328550

November 11, 1984

POCKEY H"M.".f'!a ‘ﬂ
Shaw, bittnan, Potts s T PROD. & UTIL FAL...

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Churchill:

I understand that you were not served with a
copy of Joint Intervenors' Motion to Reopen and
accompanying exhibits until the morning of Friday,
November 9, 1984, I directed that you be hand-served
with a copy of the motion and other pleadings on
the afternoon of November 8, 1984, as is stated in
the Certificate of Service. Apparently my direction

was not followed and you were served the following
morning.

I suggest that you consider that you were
secrved by mail so that you will receive an additional
five days in which to respond to the motions.

I regret any inconvenience this may have caused
you.

Sincerely yours,

e tia

Lykne Bernabei

'

cc: Service List



